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From: Jonathan Gribben <

To: "pete.newsome

Cc: Andrew Parsons <

> Lucy Bremner ! GRO

..........................

Subject: RE: Peak and TFS [BD-4A.FID27032497]
Date: Thu, 24 May 2018 09:48:17 +0100

Importance: Normal
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Pete,

Thank you for this. It would be much better if the TfS user could be there in person, but as you say Skype would be

worst case.

Kind regards

Jonny

Jonathan Gribben
Managing Associate
Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP
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From: pete.newsome GRO

Sent: 23 May 2018 09:04
To: Jonathan Gribben
Subject: RE: Peak and TFS [BD-4A.FID27032497]

Jonny

I can get a demo of TfS and PEAK on the same day in Bracknell. Worst case will be the TfS would be by
Skype as the team are in Stevenage but [ will try to get one of the users to Bracknell.

Pete
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Pete Newsome
Account Manager

DHL and Post Office Account, Fujitsu UK&I

Web: http://uk.fujitsu.com
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Fujitsu is proud to partner with Action for Children

I-CIO: Global Intelligence for the CIO. Fujitsu’s online resource for ICT leaders

Sponsors of the 2015 Rugby World Cup
b% Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email?

To meet with the new GDPR regulations we are reviewing our opt-in preferences. If you are happy to give opt-in consent to continue receiving
relevant marketing communications please visit this link and simply enter your email

From: Jonathan Gribben < GRO
Sent: Monday, May 21, 2018 4:20 PM
To: Newsome, Pete! GRO

Subject: Peak and TFS [BD-4A.FID27032497]

Pete,

We will shortly need to make arrangements for the experts to attend Bracknell to inspect the Peak system. Jason
Coyne has also asked if it is possible for him to inspect TFS. Is that possible and could it be done with Peak in a day?

It would be really helpful if you could get back to me today.

Kind regards
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Jonny

Jonathan Gribben
Managing Associate
Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP
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The information in this e-mail and any attachments is confidential ang Ily privileged and protected by law. Bete.ncwsomeg _nly is authorised to
access this e-mail and any attachments. If you are not pete.newsomd iplease notify jonathan.gribbert GRO and delete any copies.

Unauthorised use, dissemination, distribution, publication or copying of this communication or attachments is prohibiiéd and may be unlawful.

Any files attached to this e-mail will have been checked by us with virus detection software before transmission. Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP accepts no liability for
any loss or damage which may be caused by software viruses and you should carry out your own virus checks before opening any attachment.

Content of this email which does not relate to the official business of Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP, is neither given nor endorsed by it.
This email is sent by Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP which is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales under number OC317661. Our registered

office is 4 More London Riverside, London, SE1 2AU, where a list of members' names is open to inspection. We use the term partner to refer to a member of the LLP, or an
employee or consultant who is of equivalent standing. Our VAT registration number is GB123393627.

Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP is a member of Womble Bond Dickinson (International) Limited, which consists of independent and autonomous law firms providing
services in the US, the UK, and elsewhere around the world. Each Womble Bond Dickinson entity is a separate legal entity and is not responsible for the acts or omissions of,
nor can bind or obligate, another Womble Bond Dickinson entity. Womble Bond Dickinson (International) Limited does not practice law. Please see
www.womblebonddickinson.com/legal notices for further details.

Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority.

Unless otherwise stated, this email has been sent from Fujitsu Services Limited (registered in England No
96056); Fujitsu EMEA PLC (registered in England No 2216100) both with registered offices at: 22 Baker
Street, London W1U 3BW; PFU (EMEA) Limited, (registered in England No 1578652) and Fujitsu
Laboratories of Europe Limited (registered in England No. 4153469) both with registered offices at: Hayes
Park Central, Hayes End Road, Hayes, Middlesex, UB4 8FE.

This email is only for the use of its intended recipient. Its contents are subject to a duty of confidence and

may be privileged. Fujitsu does not guarantee that this email has not been intercepted and amended or that it
is virus-free.
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